June 25, 2007

Mayor Gary Becker

& the Common Council

730 Washington Avenue

Racine, W1 53403

SUBJECT: Request to waive bidding for Flex Court Installation

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The Parks, Recreation & Cultural Services Department would like to meet with the
Public Safety & Licensing Committee to request to permission to waive bidding for the
purchase and installation of tennis court surface at Lakeview Park.

Appropriate staff will be available to answer any questions that the committee may have.

Respectfully,

Donnie Snow
Director

C: Jack Schumann
Tom Molbeck



